From: Rhonda Register

To: Elliott, Robin

Cc: Jay Yoder; Prakash Aryal

Subject: [External_Sender] Attestation for Dr. Suh - Bayhealth Medical Center
Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 2:43:52 PM

Attachments: Dr Suh-HDR Training Attestation 11.23.2020.pdf

Ms. Elliott,

Attached is the final information of the HDR Training Attestation form
completed by Dr. Aryal for Dr. Suh.

Once the amendment’s sections are complete and ready to be sent to
Bayhealth, would you send an advanced copy of the amendment in PDF
form to me and/or Jay Yoder by email?

I will then ensure Dr. Aryal has a copy to allow Dr. Lee to write scripts
prior to the arrival of the original.

Thank you, Rhonda

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in this e-mail message and any
attachment(s) is intended only for the confidential use of the intended recipient(s) named
above. This e-mail message and any attachment(s) may contain confidential health
information or other confidential information that is legally privileged and exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this e-mail message is not the intended
recipient or the employee agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
should be aware that any dissemination, distribution, copying or action taken in reliance on the
content of this e-mail message or any attachment(s) is strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has
been received in error, please notify our Risk Management Department at 302-744-7431 and
delete or otherwise destroy the original message, any attachment(s) and copies. Thank you for
your cooperation
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Training Attestation

RE: Subpart H—Photon Emitting Remote Afterloader Units, Teletherapy Units,
and Gamma Stereotactic Radiosurgery Units

Trainee: David Suh, MD

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020

Device: Varian GammaMedplus iX HDR Re.mote Afterlbadef Unif

§ 35.690 (c) Has received training in device operation, safety procedures, and clinical use for
the type(s) of use for which authorization is sought. This training requirement may be satisfied
by satisfactory completion of a training program provided by the vendor for new users or by
receiving training supervised by an authorized user or authorized medical physicist, as
appropriate, who is authorized for the type(s) of use for which the individual is seeking
authorization.

The following topics were reviewed:

s System location including storage and treatment room

¢ System access including locations of all room entry and device lock keys
e Source storage / shipment / replacement procedures

e Source calibration at installation

e Daily Quality Control / Quarterly Quality Control

e Emergency access to treatment room

e Emergency source retraction

s Vendor Emergency procedures manual

» Bayhealth Kent Campus Safety Policy

» Postings

Based on the review of these system and safety topics, | attest to the training provided to the
above-named individual who will serve as an Authorized User for this materials license.

M.{L\ /["L/V /l/zg[w

Prakash Aryal, Ph.D.
Authorized Medical Physicist
Bayhealth Medical Center
07-14850-01
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